

Cory Lakes Community Development District

10441 Cory Lake Dr.
Tampa, FL 33647
Email: clibeachclub@gmail.com

Phone: (813) 986-1031
Fax: (813) 986-1056

POOL PARTY RESERVATION AGREEMENT

Please complete the following Contact Information for the resident responsible for the Pool Party:

NAME: _____

ADDRESS: _____

PHONE: _____

RESERVATION DATE: _____

TIME SELECTION: 10AM-2PM 3PM-7PM

Please note times may change due to Daylight Savings-the CDD reserves the right to adjust accordingly

The reservation terms are as follows:

1. It is the responsibility of the resident to ensure that participating pool guests adhere to all pool and slide rules.
2. The resident is responsible for ALL guests knowing and following the rules. Any persistent violation of the rules will result in the loss of the security deposit.
3. The designated area to be reserved, consists of only the 4 tables under the roof overhang, and may be rented for no longer than 4 hours; **this includes set up and clean up time.**
4. Party decorations are limited to table top decorations ONLY. NO GLASS OF ANY KIND ALLOWED IN POOL AREA INCLUDING BEVERAGE DISPENSERS, SERVING DISHES, CUPCAKE/CAKE STANDS, ETC.
5. For any hired vendor (DJ, caterer, entertainer, etc) a valid Certificate of Insurance (COI) must be on file with the CDD office naming Cory Lakes CDD

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:29 PM
Formatted: Right: 1.19", Bottom: 0.5"

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:34 PM
Deleted: _____

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:33 PM
Deleted: _____

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:34 PM
Deleted: _____

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:34 PM
Deleted: _____

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:22 PM
Deleted: 0

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:22 PM
Deleted: 1

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:22 PM
Deleted: 1

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:22 PM
Deleted: 4

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:23 PM
Deleted: 4PM-7PM

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:25 PM
Deleted: 3

Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:26 PM
Formatted: Font:Bold

- additional insured and Cory Lakes CDD as certificate holder. (*See staff for COI example)
6. ABSOLUTELY no bounce house on ANY CDD property-NO EXCEPTIONS!
 7. Functions may be cancelled due to bad weather or pool malfunctions. The Pool staff will give as much advanced notice as possible.
 8. Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be brought into the reserved area only for the event. ***There is absolutely No Smoking inside the pool gates.***
 9. All pool activity is monitored with video cameras.
 10. It is the responsibility of the resident to clean the area and remove all trash from the cans. If trash is not removed, security deposit will be forfeited.
 11. There is a maximum of 40 guests (residents and guests) per party.
 12. All children **must be supervised.**

THE POOL IS OPEN TO THE COMMUNITY AND WILL REMAIN OPEN TO RESIDENTS/GUESTS DURING THE EVENT

Pool Party Security Deposit \$100.00
(Fully Refundable upon approval from Facilities Manager)

Contact Information:

Any Pool Party must be booked at least 24 hours prior to the event. Please contact the Office at 813.986.1031 or clubeachclub@gmail.com.

I have read and understand all of the above pool party reservation rules:

Resident Signature _____

Office Signature _____

.....
OFFICE USE ONLY:

Security Deposit Amount: _____

Check #: _____

Date: _____

- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:33 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: -0.25", First line: 0.25"
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:30 PM
Deleted: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:35 PM
Moved down [1]: Contact Information: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:36 PM
Deleted: - ... [1]
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:35 PM
Moved (insertion) [1]
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:35 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:35 PM
Deleted: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:29 PM
Deleted: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:29 PM
Deleted: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:41 PM
Deleted: -
- Linda Manche 5/3/2017 3:41 PM
Deleted: -